

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF HOLCOT PARISH COUNCIL
HELD ON 17TH NOVEMBER 2014**

•

1. Apologies: A Carter
Present: P Pomeroy, D George, R Gunnett, M Wilson ,R Hawkins, B Coles, D Walker, P Scordellis, K Winter (Clerk)
2. Declarations of Interest: P Scordellis (Item 13)
3. Minutes of Last Meetings
Minutes agreed and signed .
Proposed: D George; seconded: B Coles
- 4 Matters Arising:
Bins will be installed
Work on Back Lane due on 19th November
A solicitor will help with issue of United Charities.
- 5 Police Matters
Kathryn Buckle the Assistant Police and Crime Commissioner explained the aims of the PCC.
She emphasised the three V's. (Victims, Violence and Visibility)
The issue of large vehicles flouting the 7.5t limit was raised.
Kathryn Buckle agreed to look into this.
- 6 Defibrulator
It was agreed to contact the British Heart Foundation on this issue as there were concerns expressed about cost ,need and training.
- 7 District Councillor's Report
None
- 8 Planning
Appeal for Sergeants Yard. It was agreed to inform the inspector that the Council had nothing to add to its original observations.
- 9 New Residents
V and E Murphy. Ivy Farm
- 10 NNSUE
It was agreed to carry out a traffic survey during April.

- 11 Village Green
It was agreed to put this on the next agenda.
- 12 Photographic Year
A list of volunteers was circulated. Councillor Walker would organise a meeting.
- 13 Web Site
It was reported that the web site is being well used.
- 14 Footpaths
Nothing to report
- 15 Washbrook
It was reported that work is going well and that cleaning of the pond would take place in early December.
- 16 Playing Field
Money for the gym equipment has been received.
- 17 Correspondence
A letter on dog fouling had been received by Councillor Scordellis. It was agreed to ask the person raising this if she would be willing to act as dog warden.
- 18 Finance
- | | | |
|-----------------|-----------------|--------|
| Current account | 6672.07 | |
| Deposit account | 7991.65 | |
| Invoices | | |
| 100766 | War Memorial | 400.00 |
| 100767 | War Memorial | 196.08 |
| 100768 | War Memorial | 400.00 |
| 100769 | Poppy | 30.84 |
| 100770 | Park Landscapes | 660.72 |
| 100771 | Maintenance | 38.69 |
- Proposed B Coles; seconded D Walker
- 22 Councillors' Comments
Councillor George reported that there had been good comments on work being done around the village
Councillor raised the issue of changes to bus routes.
Councillor Gunnnett asked about the hedge in the allotment.

23 The date of the next meeting was confirmed as 19th January

Meeting closed at 9.50pm.